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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 9:56 AM

To: 'Annie Koh'; assignments; SUR

Cc: 'Thio Tse Kiat'; 'Teng Ken Leong'; 'Toh Choon Hin'

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 08/09/2020

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 
 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 

1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, 8 September, 2020 7:00 AM 

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>; Toh Choon Hin 

<choonhin.toh@income.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 08/09/2020 

 

Dear LKK, 

 

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Toh’s instruction :- 

 
SN OIC Claim No. Vehicle WorkShop 

Name 

WorkShop 

Address 

WorkShop 

Contact 

OI VEH DOA Additional Remarks 

1 Serene 

Lim 

MT/1102229-

002 

SMJ8791R SK 

AUTOMOBILE 

PTE LTD 

8 KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 #08-

46 

PREMIER@KAKI 

BUKIT 

winson / 

97890992 
 YP506C  03/09/2020   

2 Jared 

Liu 

MT/1102294-

002 

SLN1769T VISION 

AUTOWORK 

PTE. LTD. 

KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 #08-

09 PREMIER @ 

KAKI BUKIT 

michelle / 

9856 

4815 

 GBC4072B  04/09/2020   

3 Cynthia 

Ang 

MT/1102428-

002 

GBG7638D VISION 

AUTOWORK 

PTE. LTD. 

KAKI BUKIT 

AVENUE 4 #08-

09 PREMIER @ 

KAKI BUKIT 

michelle / 

9856 

4815 

 GBJ6532R  05/09/2020   

4 Cynthia 

Ang 

MT/1101662-

002 

SBS6497L HOME 

ADDRESS 

2 LOYANG WAY 

#  SINGAPORE 

508776  

yong shun 

/ 9029 

6574 

 SFK6500E 29/08/2020  

  

survey venue : 

Loyang Bus Depot, 

LEXBUILD 

INTERNATIONAL 

PLEASE CALL BEFORE 

GOING DOWN 

 

 

 

Please contact workshops. 

 

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey. 
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Warmest Regards  

Annie Koh 

Senior Admin, 

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL) 

T +65 64307899 

www.income.com.sg 

 

 

 

 

 

 

.  

Disclaimer 

 

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) 

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies 

of it. Thank you.  


